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As provided by Executive Order No. 630, 1 hereby approve the requested June 2019 minor 
master pian revision for the following action: 

1. Switch the location of the proposed Science Replacement Building (#53), currently sited
near the existing Gymnasium (#5) with the location of the future Academic Building
(#14), currently sited near the existing Science building (#4). This change will allow for
the proposed Science Replacement Building to be located near the existing science
instructional and research facilities on the northeast corner of campus. The 1960's era
portion of the existing Science Building will be demolished, and the new facility will be
constructed in its place. There is no pian to relocate the existing Gymnasium at this time,
so the use of that site is not a feasible option for the Science Replacement Building.

Approval of this revision is consistent with Criteria #3 of Executive Order No. 630, which allows 
for a relocation of a maximum of three approved but yet to be constructed facilities to a more 
advantageous site, provided the overall utilization of the campus land area is not increased or 
the amount of open space decreased. The planned facilities are consistent with the campus 
architectural vocabulary, and the campus master pian architect supports the proposed changes. 
A Notice of Exemption will be filed with the State Clearinghouse by the campus. 

The minor master pian revision should be incorporated into the campus master pian graphic for 
inclusion in the 2020-2021 Capital Outlay Program and Five-Year Capital lmprovement Pian. 
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Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (562) 951-4090 or Principal 
University Planner/Project Manager Meaghan C. Smith at (562) 951-4102, 
msmith@calstate.edu. 

Sincerely, 

�!:an 
Assistant Vice Chancellor 

ESJ:MCS 
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